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August 20, 1971

Dr. Jawmes 3, Rhosds

Avohivist of the United 3tates
Nationel Arohives and Rogsords Service
Washington, D. ¢. 20408

Dear Dr, Rhoads:

Your letter of August 13 in response to mine of July 17 and 20 in its
sesond paragraph refers to regulations in a way not really sonsistent
with the record, the naturs of my request, snd its purpese.

sxbulance-chasing for mewbers of tiue hap.

It is not too large a task for you o provide sopies of sll relevant
regulations in response to Ry repsated requests. Nor do I think it 1»
Proper or nscessary for you, in the sontext of this law or cutside it,
to send me to & lawyer. I do think it is inoumbdent upon you to make
Unsquivosal response to this requenst,

In the past, in response to these requests, you omitsed in om{
ths one nﬂhtun specifically addressed to the Warren Commission ma-
terials. Becsuse of your own record, which indicates that, should {:u
respond to wy requests, it {s net wntil you have aothing else left

do, six menths not being an exosptional {:g, I asked somecne else to

mke speoifis request fer the regulation you slways never provided. That
poracn was teold it did not exist. Thia was after I got a aopy when you
used 1t in other litigation. licw that you have revised it besause of my
uﬁthn.mhvommom toundmauyotﬂunmodm-
lation, whioch I suggest, if 1t 1s at all applicad »_Sannot be applisable
befores its effective date. Your hufup is, "We believe we have answered
Jour request. We are not in » position to advise Jou concerning your re-
quest for ‘any sand all rules, regulstions, interpretations or other
Shings, such as definitions of reaords, required by me to properly end
fully pursue my interests in obtalining what I regard as publis information,'"

If thers is any one Place in tho world where what the Xational Archives
regards as rules, regulations interpretations and definitions of
recerds, 1t Is the Meionsl mmv&. In uy reading of 1it, the law imposes
the obligatien upon you to Supply this to mwe and te supply 1t promptly.

I have en additionsl purpose which ought not be unknewn to Jou and that
is that in soting on Jour behalf your counsel nisquoted, distorted,
osdited, suppressed and in every way possible was deseptive on precisely
these points, law, regulation, eto.

Vhile I would prefer not $o have to think in terms of 1itigation with ny
overnment in order to obtain what elearly is public infermstion under
lauw, you bhave given me no alternative dut to consfder it & probability



when I seek for saything the governwent slects to suppress.

I therefore renew this request in a hope that at some time it will be
less then a tu&ilit{. that you will elest to 1ive within the law, and
will reapond promptly.

Sincerely,

Harold Weilszberg



